
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS & TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS ADMINISTRATION 
111 WEST CHESAPEAKE AVENUE 

TOWSON, MARYLAND  21204 
 

 
 

Contract No. 24024 GX0 
Pittsfield Road Stream Restoration at 

Green Valley, Owings Mills, MD. 21117 
Owings Mills – District 3c2   

Workday No.  
Proj-10001417, 214000351, 10000198 

ADDENDUM NO. 5  
 

DATE:  4/23/2025 
 
Contact:  Anthony Crews, 410-887-3531, tcrews@baltimorecountymd.gov  
 

To All Bidders 
 

This addendum is hereby made a part of the Proposal and the Special Provisions, and is hereby 
incorporated into the Contract. Should this addendum conflict with any portion of the Special Provisions, the 
Proposal, or any prior addenda, this addendum shall supersede and control. 
 
Please note the attached changes, corrections, and/or information in connection with the contract and submit 
bids and be otherwise governed accordingly. 
 
                                                                For Your Information 
 
Attached are questions and answers. 
 
                                                                 In the Specifications 
 
Revised and new pages to be inserted: Revised page 11 Contents, adding section 108 – 
Mobilization and section 500 – Hot Mix Asphalt Repairs. New page 24 A adding Category 100 
Preliminary Section 108 – Mobilization. Revised page 39, section 308.04.19 Stabilized 
Construction Entrance new description adding replacement of damaged curb and incidentals to 
complete the work. New page 61 A adding Category 500 Paving – Hot Mix Asphalt Repairs. Note: 
the contract book specification pages were numbered 1 of 65. With the new pages added that 
would have changed that numbering so it was best to omit that numbering from the revised and 
new pages. No need to repeat spec pages already in contract with new numbering.  
 
                                                                    In the Proposal 
 
Revised and attached to be inserted: Page 96, Item 9 – Temporary Orange Construction Fence 
(Temporary Safety Fence) changing the quantity to 10,046 from 8,550. Page 97, Item 12 – Bed 
Mix Type 1, No Brush changing the quantity to 492 from 601. Item 13 – Bed Mix Type II changing 
the quantity to 905 from 796. Page 98, Item 34 – Boulder Bank Protection changing the quantity 
to 229 from 253. Page 99, Adding Item 52 Contingent – Hot Mix Asphalt Repairs, unit of measure 
is (TON) with a quantity of 40.   



 
                                                                    In the Drawings  
 
Revised and attached to be inserted sheet 1 of 48 Title Sheet & 18 of 48 Grading Structure Tables. 
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Attachments – 16 
 
                                    PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 
 
 
 
___________________________________________                _______________________________ 
Company Name                                               Signature 



ADDENDUM #5: Contractor QuesƟon Reponses:  

1. BCR Structure Table on sheet 18 is only showing the key-in lengths for the GCE structures 
and missing the footage that is instream for each GCE. We would just like to confirm that 
this is accurate because our takeoff quanƟƟes are substanƟally more for each type of 
GCE structure than what is included on the table? 

The GCE line items (Boulder Type I GCE, Boulder Type II GCE, Imbricated GCE, and Log 
GCE) should include the cost of the boulder or logs within the stream as well as the key-
in. The key in is incidental to the cost of each respecƟve GCE. The lengths noted in the 
BCR table on sheet 18 are only the key ins required for each structure. The boulders/logs 
required between toe of bank to toe of bank are not included in the lengths. Refer to the 
Boulder Grade Control Element – Cross- SecƟon detail on DE-04. The dimensions 
between toe of bank to toe of bank can be found on DE-01.  

2. The gabions shown on the plans for removal, are these just gabion stone ouƞalls or 
actual gabion baskets that will need to be removed?  

The gabions are actual gabion baskets.  

3. Sheet 15 has a structured labeled as STP-6, but nothing is included for “STP” on the 
structure tables. Please confirm this is supposed to be BBP-6?  

Yes, STP-6 should be BBP-6.  

4. There is a structure table on sheet 18 for Ouƞall StabilizaƟon and it includes OS-1 to OS-
5. None of these ouƞalls are called out on the plans anywhere. Can clarificaƟon be given 
for these ouƞalls? 

The ouƞall stabilizaƟon table accounts for the detail shown on DE-03 at the staƟons 
listed in the ouƞall stabilizaƟon table on sheet 18. On the plan sheets, these are shown 
with the bed mix paƩern at each applicable ouƞall (SD-2 on sheet 12, the downstream 
extent of SD-6 on sheet 14, SD-7 and SD-8 on sheet 15, and the upstream extent of SD-
10 on sheet 17).  

5. There are some discrepancies in the takeoff quanƟƟes from what is shown on plan view 
vs what is shown in the structure tables; should contractors follow the plans or the 
tables?  

Contractors should bid on the material they believe is required for installaƟon. The table 
quanƟƟes are more accurate as the plan representaƟon may be adjusted for clarity.  
Note that the lengths of structures along pool bends (Boulder Bank ProtecƟon, Toe 
Boulders, and Woody Toe) in the tables on Sheet 18 reflect a length at the toe of slope. 

Contract No.24024 GX0
Addendum No.5
April 23, 2025



The structures in plan view are depicted at the top of bank for clarity, therefore the 
lengths on the plans are longer than what is required. Also note the bed mix/pool 
material quanƟƟes in the tables account for the weƩed perimeter.  

6. Bed Mix Type 1, No Brush is showing over a 100 SY more on the bid form than what is 
actually shown on the plans.  

Bed Mix Type I, No Brush on the bid form is 601 SY, and should be 492 SY. Bed Mix Type II 
on the bid form was 796 SY, but should be 905 SY. The pool bed mix required for SP-6 
was incorrectly summed in the Bed Mix Type I, No Brush total instead of the Bed Mix 
Type II total for step pools.  See revised sheet 18 and revised bid form.   

7. Bed Mix Type 2 quanƟty on the bid form is missing over 100 SY from what is shown on 
the plans. Specifically the Step Pool structure table on sheet 18 is missing 113.8 SY from 
the summary total at the boƩom, but it is shown on the table in the individual 
breakouts.  

See response to quesƟon 6. See revised sheet 18 and revised bid form.   

8. What are contractors to install for the temp privacy fence? No detail or specificaƟon has 
been provided. 

See the specificaƟon “Temporary Privacy Screen Fence”. Pages 18-19 of the proposal 
book.  

9. Drawings are calling out parking lot repairs for the stockpile pile areas on paving, but no 
bid item for asphalt repair is included in the bid. Where should this be captured? Also, 
can an asphalt paving secƟon be provided? 

Any damage should be minimized to the parking lot areas but a conƟngent line item and 
specificaƟon SECTION 500 has been added to address this quesƟon. Proper photo 
documentaƟon should occur prior to the start of construcƟon to document the exisƟng 
condiƟon of the pavement.   

10. Is Smart Fence acceptable subsƟtute for super silt fence? 

No, as it is not approved on plans that must be approved by BalƟmore County Soil 
ConservaƟon District.  
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11. Should contractors only clear trees necessary for installaƟon of E&S controls and stream 
build? Goal is to save as many trees as possible?  

The County will walk the site with the contractor before clearing with the intenƟon of 
saving as many trees as possible. Note, that if a construcƟon entrance is not necessary 
to the contractors, that it not be installed, in an effort to minimize disrupƟon to the 
community as much as possible.  

12. What size are the 3 sanitary lines being replaced on sheet 17? Only 1 of the 4 of the 
sanitary replacements is called out with its size. 

The sizes of the lines that are currently not exposed are unknown. The pipes on sheet 17 
are lateral lines and size should be determined by the Contractor in the field per sanitary 
sewer replacement note #5. Per the specificaƟon, they are expected to be 4” to 8”. 

13. Concrete Sewer Encasement Bid item quanƟty is 149 LF. Drawings are only showing 
approx. 124 LF of sewer line replacement and only 100 LF of concrete encasement. What 
are contractors to assume for the addiƟonal quanƟty on the bid form? We don’t know 
what size pipe or how much encasement to assume for this missing quanƟty.  

Concrete sewer encasement is measured and paid for per linear foot of pipe replaced. 
The encasement is incidental. It is anƟcipated that only 124 LF (corresponding to the 
callouts) of pipe should be replaced so long as the connecƟon to the exisƟng pipe is in 
good condiƟon. Because the condiƟon is unknown, the bid tabs include the enƟre length 
of pipes from cleanout to mainline for the Hartley trib crossings. No more than 
approximately 100 LF of concrete encasement as shown on the plans is required.  

14. Concrete Sidewalk bid quanƟty is showing around 100 SF more than is shown on the 
plans, is this extra amount just to account for extending to the nearest joint?  

The sidewalk replacement corresponds to the total area of concrete path within the LOD 
at PiƩsfield Rd, the two areas off of Hartley Circle, and along Township Drive. The area 
does not account for joint locaƟons of the sidewalk. 

15. There is the possibility to damage 200 LF of concrete curb as well on this project, no bid 
item is provided for this though. Should contractors include replacing this curb as well? If 
so, what bid item should it be included in?  

Any damage to concrete curb should be addressed by the contractor and should be 
considered incidental to the cost of the stabilized construcƟon entrance, see revised 
wording in specificaƟon 308.  
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16. Can wedge stakes be used to install the coir maƫng or do contractors need to sƟck with 
the detail and us 1.5”x 1.5”x 18” hardwood stakes? 

Yes, wedge stakes can be used. 

17. Boulder Bank ProtecƟon bid item is showing 253 LF, structure table shows 284 LF and 
plans are showing 232 LF. Should contractors just price based on the bid form quanƟty?  

The structure table and bid form quanƟƟes have been corrected.  The original total on 
the structure table and the bid item incorrectly omiƩed the 30.6 LF on the Hartley Trib. 
In addiƟon, the total on the original bid form of 284 LF overesƟmated the lengths, and 
has been adjusted to more accurately account for the confluences specifically at BBP-1 
through BBP-3 and BBP-5 through BBP-7.  See revised sheet 18 and revised bid form.   

18. Toe Boulder measurement and payment states to include the cost of natural fiber 
maƫng for the bank stabilizaƟon and behind the boulders. Please confirm this is correct 
and that natural fiber maƫng for this structure won’t be paid for under Bid Item 50 for 
natural fiber maƫng? This is the same for Boulder Bank ProtecƟon, Woody Toe 
ProtecƟon and Step Pools?    

Correct, natural fiber maƫng that is specifically applied within the channel banks as a 
soil liŌ is incidental to the cost of toe boulder and woody toe. Natural fiber maƫng is 
not applied within the top of bank of step pools or boulder bank protecƟon, so only the 
key in is considered incidental. Natural fiber maƫng installed outside the top of bank or 
along riffle banks is measured and paid for under bid item 50. 

19. On the plan there shows removal and replacement of guardrail but the schedule of value 
does not give a quanƟty or detail on what type of guardrail it is. Also, what is going to 
protect the ends of the Guardrail once opened up, and since there is no pay item what 
item is it to be paid under? 
 
Guardrail will need to be field verified by the contractor, but is incidental to MobilizaƟon. 
See revised specificaƟon SECTION 108.   
 

20. Drawings are calling for approximately 1,500 LF of tree protecƟon fence, but there is no 
bid item for tree protecƟon fence. Per the detail this is just addiƟonal orange 
construcƟon fence; will this be captured under the Bid Item 9: Temp Orange 
ConstrucƟon Fence? If so, the quanƟty for this bid item is 1,500 LF short.  
 
Yes, the TPF is paid for under Bid Item 9:  Temp Orange ConstrucƟon Fence. The total 
linear footage has been revised to 10,046 LF.  
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21. Bid Item 8: Remove and Reset Fence, is this bid item to include the guard rail removal 

and reinstallaƟon? Is there addiƟonal fence removal beyond just guard rail? I did not see 
any other fencing called out on the plans.  
 
The remove and reset fence refers to the SHA chain link fence on sheet 16, at the 
downstream end of the project, should it need to be removed and reinstalled. This does 
not include guard rail removal and reinstallaƟon, see response to quesƟon 19.  
 

22. Is mobilizaƟon cost limited to a certain dollar amount or percentage of the project?   
 

 There is no defined limited dollar amount or percentage of the project for 
mobilizaƟon.   
 

23.  Is the contractor responsible for turbidity monitoring? 
 
 Yes, please refer to Contract proposal SecƟon III, PERMITS.  

 
 
        24. What size of natural river stone is required for the suitable backfill porƟon of the bed mixes? 

 
Suitable backfill is intended to be approximated by the following gradaƟon, and is 
subject to Engineer approval.  

 

25. What work is the F-3 prequalified sub-contractor required to complete in the project?  Is it just the                  
sewer line replacement? 
       
       Please see Addendum #4 for clarificaƟon revision.  
 
26. What type of fence is to be temporarily removed on sheet 16? 

      See response to quesƟon 21. 

 

Contract No.24024 GX0
Addendum No.5
April 23, 2025



 

27. What are the required dimensions for the rootwads for the woody plugs? 
 

There is no specific required dimension for the rootwads.  The material specificaƟon for (c) 
Woody Debris Material should be corrected as follows:  
Woody Plug Material includes salvaged trees approximately 10 to 20 feet in length with a 
diameter of 10 to 20 inches, with rootwads.  Final log selecƟon will be made aŌer clearing 
and grubbing prior to any debris removal from site.  Material shall be free of vines and 
invasives. 

28. Can the bid due date be delayed? 
        
       Please see addendum #4 for revised bid due date.  
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UNNAMED TRIBUTARY TO GWYNNS FALLS AT PITTSFIELD ROAD 
STREAM RESTORATION PROJECT 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 

04-24- 2023

CONTENTS 
SCOPE OF WORK AND SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

SECTION 100 – HEAVY TREE PROTECTION 
SECTION 100 – SEISMIC SURVEY AND MONITORING 
SECTION 100 – STREAM RESTORATION SITE AS-BUILT CERTIFICATION 
SECTION 100 – TEMPORARY PRIVACY SCREEN FENCE 
SECTION 101 – CLEARING AND GRUBBING 
SECTION 107 – CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT 
SECTION 108 - MOBLIZATION 
SECTION 110 – ADJUSTING AND REPLACING FENCES, SHRUBS,  

TREES, HEDGES, ETC 

SECTION 200 – MICROTOPOGRAPHY (MT) 
SECTION 202 – CHANNEL OR STREAM CHANGE EXCAVATION (CLASS 5) 

SECTION 300 – CONCRETE SEWER ENCASEMENT 
SECTION 300 – STREAM ACCESS PATHS 
SECTION 300 – TEMPORARY MULCH ACCESS PATH 
SECTION 300 – TIMBER MAT ACCESS PATH 
SECTION 308 – EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL 

SECTION 400 – BOULDER BANK PROTECTION (BBP) 
SECTION 400 – BRUSH/COBBLE RIFFLE (BCR) 
SECTION 400 – CLAY PLUG (CP) 
SECTION 400 – CONCRETE MONITORING BENCHMARKS 
SECTION 400 – FLOODPLAIN LOG SILL (FPLS) 
SECTION 400 – OUTFALL STABILIZATION (OS) 
SECTION 400 – ROCK LINED POOLS (POOL) 
SECTION 400 – STEP/DROP STRUCTURES (STDR) 
SECTION 400 – STEP-POOL CONSTRUCTION (SP) 
SECTION 400 – TOE BOULDERS (TB) 
SECTION 400 – WOODY DEBRIS PLUG (WDP) 
SECTION 400 – WOODY TOE PROTECTION (WT) 

SECTION 500 – HOT MIX ASPHALT REPAIRS 

SECTION 700 – LIVE STAKES 
SECTION 709 – SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING 
SECTION 710 – TREE, SHRUB, AND PERENNIAL INSTALLATION AND EST. 

SECTION 900 – BED MIX 
SECTION 900 – REINFORCED NATURAL FIBLER MATTING 
SECTION 900 – SELECT BOULDERS 
SECTION 900 – SUITABLE BACKFILL 
SECTION 920 – LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 

AS-BUILT STREAM RESTORATION CHECKLIST Contract No.24024 GX0
Addendum No.5
Revised, April 23, 202511



UNNAMED TRIBUTARY TO GWYNNS FALLS AT PITTSFIELD ROAD 
STREAM RESTORATION PROJECT 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 

04-24- 2023

CATEGORY 100 
PRELIMINARY 

SECTION 108 – MOBLIZATION 

108.01 DESCRIPTION 

ADD:  

Mobilization shall also include all maintenance of traffic, including flagging traffic, 
temporary signs, maintaining pedestrian walkways, temporary crash cushions, and all 
incidentals required for the work.  See detail MD 104.01-70-73 for use of temporary 
protection with crash cushion at guardrail ends.   
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UNNAMED TRIBUTARY TO GWYNNS FALLS AT PITTSFIELD ROAD 
STREAM RESTORATION PROJECT 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

  

308.04.17 Silt Fence on Pavement is measured and paid for at the Contract unit price per linear 
foot. Removal, maintenance, and resetting of silt fence on pavement will not be measured but 
will be incidental to contract unit price for silt fence on pavement.  

 
REPLACE: Section 308.04.18 with the following: 

 
308.04.18 Super Silt Fence is measured and paid for at the Contract unit price per linear foot. 
Removal, maintenance, and resetting of super silt fence will not be measured but will be 
incidental to contract unit price for super silt fence.  

 
REPLACE: Section 308.04.19 with the following: 

 
308.04.19 Stabilized Construction Entrance (SCE) is measured and paid for at the Contract 
unit price per each and includes all excavation, geotextile, rehabilitation, replacement of 
damaged curb and incidentals to complete the work. 

 
DELETE: Section 308.04.21 in its entirety. 

 
REPLACE: Section 308.04.23 with the following: 
 
308.04.23 Maintenance of Stream Flow will not be measured but paid for at the Contract unit 
price lump sum. The payment will be full compensation for polyethylene sheeting, sandbags, 
sediment filter bags, straw bales, excavation and clean-out of dewatering basins, pumps, 
geotextile, hoses, energy dissipaters for hose outfalls, and all other materials, labor, equipment, 
tools and incidentals necessary to complete the work. 

 
ADD:  

 
Temporary Access Bridge is measured and paid for at the contract unit price per each.      

 
END OF SECTION 
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UNNAMED TRIBUTARY TO GWYNNS FALLS AT PITTSFIELD ROAD 
STREAM RESTORATION PROJECT 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

  

CATEGORY 500 
PAVING 

 
HOT MIX ASPHALT REPAIRS 

 
 
 

DESCRIPTION.  
 
This work shall consist of making repairs to asphalt road and parking lot surfaces damaged by 
construction and traffic related to stream work activities.  Contractor is responsible for furnishing 
and installing hot mix asphalt for patching.  Work shall consist of saw-cutting, excavating, 
and/or milling damaged asphalt surfaces as directed by the engineer in the field, and in 
accordance section 505 of Baltimore County’s Standard Specifications Sept. 2023 edition. 
 
MATERIALS.   
 

Hot Mix Asphalt 9.5 mm level 1 64-22 
         Hot Mix Asphalt 12.5 mm level 1 64-22 
      Emulsified Tack Coat 
 
CONSTRUCTION.   
 
Existing pavement will be removed by either saw-cutting the limits of the area to be patched and 
excavating asphalt within the limits, or by milling the area to be refinished as directed by the 
engineer. For full depth patches, subgrade shall be dry, even, and densely compacted.  
Emulsified asphalt tack coat shall be placed on milled surfaces, and all vertical cut/milled edges 
along the patch edges.  Asphalt shall be placed in layers not to exceed 2.5” in depth.  Patch shall 
be rolled using vibratory steel drum roller or mechanical tamper as applicable to achieve required 
density. 
 
Measurement and Payment.  
 
HMA Repairs will be paid by unit price per TON of asphalt installed, compacted and in place.  
Payment shall be full compensation for all saw-cutting, milling, excavation, emulsified tack coat, 
and compaction of asphalt, and levelling/ compaction of existing subgrade.   
   

 
 
 

END OF SECTION 
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BID 
ITEM

COMM. 
CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT

1 0 0000 HEAVY TREE PROTECTION EA 16 $

2 0 0000 SIESMIC SURVEY & MONITORING EA 4 $

3 0 0000 STREAM RESTORATION SITE AS-BUILT CERTIFICATION LS 1 $

4 0 0000 TEMPORARY PRIVACY SCREEN FENCE LF 120 $

5 110100 0000 CLEARING & GRUBBING LS 1 $

6 130840 0000 CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT LS 1 $

7 130850 0000 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $

8 695183 0000 REMOVE & RESET EXISTING FENCE LF 40 $

9 388095 0000

TEMPORARY ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE (TEMPORARY SAFETY 
FENCE) LF 10,046 $

10 0 0000 BED MIX TYPE 0 SY 209 $

11 0 0000 BED MIX TYPE 1 SY 434 $

12 0 0000 BED MIX TYPE 1, NO BRUSH SY 492 $

PHONE:

CONTRACT PROPOSAL

Pittsfield Road Stream Restoration at Green Valley Lane
CONTRACT NUMBER : 24024 GX0

WORKDAY NUMBER : 10001417, 214000351, 10000198
COMPLETION DATE CONTRACT: All instream work must be completed by February 28, 2026. 

                                           All other work must be completed by May 31, 2026.

CONTRACTOR:
ADDRESS:

96
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13 0 0000 BED MIX TYPE II SY 905 $

14 0 0000 FURNISHED SUITABLE BACKFILL CY 390 $

15 0 0000 MICROTOPOGRAPHY AND CREATED WETLANDS SY 2,664 $

16 201035 0000 CLASS 5 EXCAVATION LS 1 $

17 0 0000 CONCRETE SEWER ENCASEMENT LF 149 $

18 0 0000 STREAM ACCESS PATHS LS 1 $

19 0 0000 SILT FENCE ON PAVEMENT LF 182 $

20 388108 0000 TEMPORARY ACCESS BRIDGE EA 7 $

21 388067 0000 INLET PROTECTION EA 6 $

22 388091 0000 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EA 7 $

23 388102 0000 SUPER SILT FENCE LF 947 $

24 0 0000 BOULDER TYPE 1 GCE EA 34 $

25 0 0000 BOULDER TYPE II GCE EA 51 $

26 0 0000 IMBRICATED GCE EA 16 $

27 0 0000 LOG GCE EA 10 $

28 0 0000 CLAY PLUG CY 112 $

29 0 0000 CONCRETE MONITORING BENCHMARKS EA 20 $

30 0 0000 FLOODPLAIN LOG SILL LF 726 $

31 0 0000 STEP / DROP EA 19 $

97 Contract No.24024 GX0
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32 0 0000 IMBRICATED STEP-POOL CREST EA 6 $

33 0 0000 BOULDER TYPE II STEP-POOL CREST EA 21 $

34 0 0000 BOULDER BANK PROTECTION LF 229 $

35 0 0000 TOE BOULDER LF 278 $

36 0 0000 WOODY DEBRIS PLUG EA 12 $

37 0 0000 WOODY TOE PROTECTION LF 941 $

38 410005 0000 MAINTENANCE OF STREAM FLOW LS 1 $

39 655415 0000 REPAIR AND REPLACE 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK SF 465 $

40 0 0000 LIVE STAKES 3' EA 2,950 $

41 0 0000

PERMANENT SEEDING FOR LOWLAND RIPARIAN AND LOWLAND 
RIPARIAN SEED ONLY ZONE LB 269 $

42 0 0000

PERMANENT SEEDING FOR RIPARIAN ZONE AND RIPARIAN SEED ONLY 
ZONE LB 68 $

43 0 0000 SHRUBS 3' HT CONTAINER EA 1,152 $

44 0 0000 TREES 5' HT CONTAINER EA 1,091 $

45 0 0000 TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR SITE STABILIZATION SY 30,687 $

46 705412 0000 TEMPORARY MULCH SY 30,687 $

47 0 0000 TURFGRASS ESTABLISHMENT (PERMANENT TURF GRASS SEEDING) LB 56 $

48 701365 0000 PLACING SALVAGED TOPSOIL (6" DEPTH) SY 11,436 $

49 704365 0000 PLACING FURNISHED TOPSOIL (6" DEPTH) SY 17,154 $

50 708240 0000 SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING (NATURAL FIBER MATTING) SY 8,260 $
Contract No.24024 GX0
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51 713010 C LARGE TREE FELLING EA 5 $

52 C HOT MIX ASPHALT REPAIRS TON 40 $

$

OFFICER SIGNATURE

TOTAL COST FOR CONTRACT IN WORDS

TITLE

TOTAL COST FOR CONTRACT
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